. prosecutions thers and Lena's reputation for intogrity may ‘be’of ‘some_interest.

my own reasms for telling Y
: . h» had not been scremdng pevoscution and, ‘afficial eonspiracies for all

‘These »mpm are’ still dead_..cated to so’ wamﬂ.ng the e.esd' Hoave; that ‘the warmth
thaws. the' frozen gromd above hine . :

If Bresson &Co, had intended being helpful they .could.and wonld have mfen'ed your
letter %o the two moat likely field ofﬁ.ces,; which they arec auppoaed to ‘do under their

own regulationse . ' -
Call your frimdly. local FNI 4nd sekk for. the Office of Origin in the Jonestown oase,

T mat ox may not be Frisco, This i not’sécréttype or classifieble {nformations They - .

" can tell from consultation with their own files on Jonestowns There ia & -file code and -
“esch rccond indicates, the PElice of Origin (oo), to yaleHl coples of all lrecoréa ‘are
suppo od to be scnte _ ; ) R

Itd urite » *oint l"tt°r te the US&ttorney nnd the FBI‘intFnisco ‘because thore-are

ou they ave keepdng the: kind of tabs I alsc believe iz ausﬁ-

Sed in this kind of case. "t is now not R4 frea-epoiech' question at ail, I believﬁ%t

they d be after him more overtlye (I am satiafied that he had & }.arga mewira of persoml TR
) Howover, I kmov of notm.ng wore then the feling o

“paaponcdbility For ihe great tragedye

of news stories and that is between us only
['d say exactly why I want that Podord, ahd;a. other rn.lavant mom

15 false and was in your gpinion a meens by which ane wormed hiumself {nto the trust

of the crazy miliitonaive onese You don ! & have o h.xe 5 reascn but I'a give ite. };'a

also usc both FOIA and Privacky Acts becauae they can't charge you soarch fees under PA.

If you went records on yoursell inelude that and =end & wm to the L4 Fm[ and K.O

>

How's with the license?

Bout,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

March 7, 1979

Mr. Art Kevin

News Director

KVI/570 Tower Building
Seventh Avenue and Olive Way
Seattle, Washington 98101

Dear Mr. Kevin:

With respect to your letters dated January 15,
1979, and February 6, 1979, this is to advise that a most
extensive search failed to reveal the existence of any
such memo.

The search for information in response to your
request was limited to those records in our central records
system which are maintained at FBI Headquarters, Washington,
D. C., and does not include a search of any of our Field
Office records. If you wish to pursue this matter with
any of our Field Offices, you should correspond directly
with them.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas H. Bresson, Acting Chief

Freedom of Information-Privacy
Acts Branch

Records Management Division
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"Folloup on Im mo story...I gueas 1'11 starb mw with the Sm Francisoo
C 'f:!.eld otﬁee..,methinka I havo mnbcr!asd on a long, long Jourmy




